

RE: MYAP summary

From: "Astill, Michelle (CAB)" <michelle.astill@ontario.ca>
To: "Chatburn, Kelsea (CAB)" <kelsea.chatburn@ontario.ca>, "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Madhany, Shamira (CAB)" <shamira.madhany3@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Porter, Jay (CAB)" <jay.porter@ontario.ca>, "Frost, Karl (CAB)" <karl.frost@ontario.ca>, "Niyaz, Fatima (CAB)" <fatima.niyaz@ontario.ca>, "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 30 May 2017 16:07:35 -0400
Attachments: DRAFT Priorities Report - May 29 2017-130 pm.pdf (725.95 kB); MYAP Priorities_DMO (May 29)_FINAL.DOCX (33.85 kB)

Hi,

Further to Kelsea's email, for reference/information, here are the two items/documents that I gave the DM yesterday re: MYAP:

- MYAP priorities document/summary with notes for DM Davidson on each priority (for his backpocket) (Word document)
- Latest MYAP slice/deck with the key activities corresponding to the MYAP priorities (deck that Kelsea sent).

I will follow-up with you tomorrow re: updates that will be needed to the products in advance of a meeting DM Davidson is having with the SoC next Tuesday re: MYAP.

Thanks,
Michelle for Rob

Michelle Astill

Senior Policy Advisor | Education and Children's Policy
Policy and Delivery Division | Cabinet Office
416-314-0326 | michelle.astill@ontario.ca

From: Chatburn, Kelsea (CAB)
Sent: May 30, 2017 3:39 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Madhany, Shamira (CAB)
Cc: Porter, Jay (CAB); Frost, Karl (CAB); Niyaz, Fatima (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB); Astill, Michelle (CAB)
Subject: FW: MYAP summary

Hi Martha and Shamira,

Please find the MYAP slice of the key activities priorities we sent forward to the DMO to support the priorities briefing.

Copying Michelle, as the DMO coordinated advisor input on top imminent issues on each priority to support the discussion.

Thanks,

Kelsea Chatburn
416.326.6665

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB) <Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca>
Date: Tuesday, May 30, 2017, 3:01 PM
To: Porter, Jay (CAB) <Jay.Porter@ontario.ca>, Frost, Karl (CAB) <Karl.Frost@ontario.ca>
Cc: Madhany, Shamira (CAB) <Shamira.Madhany3@ontario.ca>
Subject: MYAP summary

Hi,

Can you send us the deck that Steven has on the summary of priority swimlanes from MYAP?

Thanks,
martha

Martha Greenberg
Assistant Deputy Minister
Cabinet Office – Economic, Environment, Justice & Intergovernmental Policy
(416) 325-5836
Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca